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E.2i£££E£.I!i£§.
MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER? We'll hear arguments next 

in No* SO26 , Alexander against Louisiana.

Mr. Ralston, you may proceed whenever you're ready.

ORAL ARGUMENT OF CHARLES STEPHEN RALSTON, ESQ,,

I ON BEHALF OF THE PETITIONER

MR, RALSTON % Mr. Chief Justice, may it please th©

Court:

1 represent the petitioner, Claude Alexander, in 

this case, which it- here on a petition for writ of certiorari 

to th© Supreme Court of Louisiana, to review the affirmance of 

petitioner’s conviction of rape.

Petitioner is a black male, who was convicted in 

Lafayette Parish in Louisiana, and he raised in the State 

courts, and raises hire, three constitutional challenges to 

his indictment and hi a conviction ,,

First, he urges that members of his race were 

unconstitutionally excluded from the jury list and venires 

from which the grand jury that indicted him was selected.

Secondly, ha urges that the total exclusion of women 

from th® service — f :sm jury lists and therefore from service 

on juries in the parioh, also den:ied him due process of law, 

in violation ©f the fourteenth Amendment,

And finali?,' he urges that the use at his trial of a
*.

statement which was taken without compliance with the require-»
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meats of Miranda vs. Arisons denied him due process of law»

With regard to the first contention* the exclusion 

of blacks from juries * we urg© basically that petitioner 

clearly established a prliaa facie case of jury discrimination 

within the rule of the series of cases, beginning with Avery vs. 

Georgia and proceeding through Whltus vs. Georgia, and the 

cases that followed Whitus. And I will return briefly to 

discuss why we urge there is a clear prima facie case.

Therefore the issue, really, in this case is whether 

the State has offered a satisfactory rebuttal to that prima 

facie case» In other words, has the Stata given a constitu­

tionally satisfactory explanation to a situation where a 

disproportion of black representation on juries has been shown, 

where, in tha jury selection process, racial designations 

were before the jury commissioners when they selected the 

parsons who were, to be on the jury list.

I am getting to why a clear prima facie case has been 

made out. Briefly, the evidence introduced in the motion to 

quash the indictment in the court below showed that there was 

a significant drop in the proportion of blacks on the rolls 

or in the group of persons who were being considered for 

jury sarVieo during stages in the jury selection process, 

when the commiesloners were working from documents on which 

there appeared racial designation.

The jury commission was operating under a Louisiana
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statute which required that jury venires of at least 300 persons 

be made up. In this particular instance* in Lafayette Parish* 

they went above the minimum and established venires of 400 

persons,

The Louisiana statutes do not set out the procedure 

by which these 400 parsons are to be arrived at? they do set out 

qualifications for jurors and certain exemptions* which are 

mostly exemptions based on occupation and physical disability.

Now* the jury commissioners work from a number of 

sources of names to* as a starting point to achieve the final 

400. The main sources are voter registration lists, city 

directory which covered the city of Lafayette itself, telephone 

directory and certain other lists which are not fully 

specified.

Initially there is an objection raised to cause these 

lists, or at least certain of them* the voter registration list 

and the telephone directory* were not* admittedly*£ully 

representative of the black community. That is* there is a 

disproportion of black representation compared to the white 

disproportion. And we urge that this is one basis why the 

jury selection method violated the Constitution.

However* when these lists were used* the jury 

commissioners mailed out to prospective jurors a total of 

11*000 questionnaires and received back approximately 7300.

How* of 'those 7300* 13.6? percent were from blacks. This is
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in a population — this is black males over 21, that is, This 

is in a population where black males over 21 represented 20,2? 

parcent of the population, j
i
f
*

On the questionnaires there was a request for the
/

race of the parson returning the questionnaire, and tills was 

filled in in all but 189 of the'questionnaires,

h card was made up, which also had.a racial designa­

tion, These 7,000 questionnaires were then gone through, 

through a process of, the commissioners say, weeding out those 

that were not qualified or who might claim exemptions from 

service, until approximately 2,000 questionnaires were arrived 

at,

There is no evidence in this record as to the racial 

composition of that 2,C00, However, the 2,000 were then put
i

on the table, and from those 2,000 were selected 400. A whiie

slip of paper having just,the name and address of the person;
<

each of the 400 persons, was put into a box from which 20-man
. r. ...

grand jury venires would be drawn.

In the particular instance of the petitioner, of 

those 20 one was black and h® was not peeked when the final 

12-man venire was picked, selected from the 20.

Now, of those 400 names at the ©nd of the selection 

process, the proportion of blacks was down to approximately 

6,75 percent, and it is this disproportion, together with the 

fact that at the time of the process, when an over-all popula-
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tion of more than 13 percent was being examined, there were 

racial designations on the documents used» There was a clear 

opportunity to discriminate. It was condemned by Whites and 

Avery» Coupled with a disproportionate weeding out of blacks 

as opposed to whites,

Q In weeding out now, at what stage are you 

addressing that?

MR. RALSTON? Your Honor, IBm addressing myself to 

the stag© when they have the 7300 questionnaires. They went 

through and disposed of those that they say were not qualified.

Q What was the percentage? What percentage did 

7300 represent?

MR, RALSTONs That was 13.76 percent black.

Now, when they wound up with 400, they were down to 

6,75 percent black.

Q And that's out of the 20 percent plus?

MR. RALSTON? That's out of the 20 percent plus.

The thing that is not clear is that when they had 

weeded out the 7,000 down to the 2,000 questionnaires from which 

the ultimate 400 were selected, what was the racial proportion 

of the 2,000.

We’ve pointed out that whichever way —’Whatever 
happened, whether the 13 percent were reduced down to S percent, 

when the weeding out. process occurred, or whether it went from 
13 percent to 6 percent when the final 400 were drawn? either



8

way a prima facie case has been made out, Because in both times 

there were racial designations available to the commissioners 

to o?ia during the process.

Q Did you regard this shrinkage from 20 percent 

to 13.? as significant for these purposes?

MR. RALSTON j Wa have urged that the entire process 

has to be looked at* that whether --

Q X5xe talking about what inference there is, as 
to inferences? would you draw inferences from that change, 

from 20 percent down to 13.7?

MR. RALSTON s 1 think that under the circumstances 

of this case, that a serious constitutional question arises just 

fro® that shrinkage, because the jury commissioners admitted 

that the sources, at least two of the sources, the voter 

registration rule and the telephone book under-represented the 

black population* So that they knew they were getting a greater 

response fro® whites.

And the court has indicated that — for sera® time, 

that where there is a duty on the jury commissioners not to 

use methods they know are going to result in the under- 

representationy.so there3s not a reasonable cross-section of 

the community.

We don’t rely on that solely, but we do urge the entire 

process has to be looked at, because the ultimate end of this 

process was a drop from 20 pereant down to S.75 percent.
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Now, we again feel that the «se of these questionnaires 

vyith racial designation and the drop in proportion brings this 

case directly under Avery and Whifcus, and the issue is, 

essentially, whether the State has sufficiently rebutted this 

prima facie case.

In the words of Whifcus, has the State offered any 

testimony that the percentage of Negroes on the tax digest were 

not fully qualified. Hare we're dealing with the percentage of 

blacks responding to the questionnaires. Has the Sfcafc© given 

any objective evidence that the proportion of blacks qualified, 

who responded to the questionnaires, was not as fully 

qualified as whites responding to the questionnaires.

tod essentially, again, we s©y they have not. New, 

they testified, of course, that they did not take race into 

consideration in making their selection; but this Court has held 

in numerous instances that such protestations are not sufficient 

to rebut a prima facie case.

They sav that 'they apply these various objective 

criteria that are on the face of the questionnaire. This, 

however, conflicts with the presence of the racial designation 

on the questionnaire in this respects that if ail that was 

gone on was what was on the questionnaire in terms of 

occupation, efc cetera, it's not at all clear why, what function 

the racial identification played, except to bring into play 

personal knowledge or subjective opinions of the commissioners
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about the particular individual, which is information not 
reflected on the questionnaire.

The simpla fact is that the jury commission had 
within its power in this case to corns forward and explain or 
to justify this drop in proportion of blacks by showing by 
either, No, 1, keeping a record of the reasons why people were 
disqualified, or coming forward with the questionnaires which 
were available to it. It just simply did not do this in any 
way, simply rested on assertions about how it functioned.

And again, la the face of the racial designation and 
the opportunity to discriminate, we contend that simply was 
not sufficient,

I will just make on© additional comment about one of 
the questions on the questionnaire, which possibly might have 
been used to justify the exclusion of blacks, and that is’the 
question of whether a person could read or writ©, or what their 
educational attainments were.

In va« Fouche, this Court specifically reserved,
in footnote 22, the issue of whether such a standard could be 
used by a State with a history of racial discrimination in the 
school to justify a higher rate of exclusion of blacks from 
jury service,

I point this out, not that this issue should be 
decided in this case, but that if the State were mad® to sqm© 
forward with an explanation of the disproportion, and they
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offered this as a possible explanation, this would raise 

another issue arising under the Fourteenth Amendment with 

regard to whether -this kind of a standard was proper when it 

had this kind of result.

The second issue in this case involves the exclusion 

of women —

Q Just before you move on -—

MR. RALSTON; Yes, Your Honor.

Q I just wanted to be sure; You say that if

the State should respond, another and different Fourteenth 

Amendment issue might be raised by their .response because -— what?

MR. RALSTON; I didn't — I may have —

Q X must admit X was being inattentive,

MR. RALSTON; — misstated. I didn't mean different

in —

Q — I didn't quite get your point.

MR. RALSTON; X didn't mean different in the sense 

of it not being racial discrimination; what X meant was that 

if the Stats seeks to justify by saying that blacks have a 

lower level of educational attainment, and that's the reason 

they’re disqualified disproportionately. And again, they 

haven't made that showing at all; but if they were to, this 

would raise the issue that would reserve in Turner vs. Fouche»

as to whether or not this kind of standard, where it had this 

result in a State with a history of racial segregation, could ba
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justified under the Fourteenth Amendment.

Q Yes. Thank vou.

MR. FOILS TOM % Mow, the second issue raised by this 

case is the exclusion of women from not merely service on 

juries, but from consideration or from listing of jury lists 

at all.

Article 402 of the Louisiana Code, which is set out 

in our Appendix, provides that women shall not b© selected for 

jury service ~ a woman shall not be selected for jury service 

unless she has previously filed with the Clerk of fehs Court 

her written declaration of her desire to be subject to jury 

service.

This is essentially the same statute that was 

involved in this Court in the case of Hoyt vs. Florida? it is 

virtually word for word, identical to the Florida statute,

Q Mr. Ralston, this question is really —> 1 

suppose I shouldn't mk its If you were a counsel drawing a 

jury, would you want woman on this case?

MR. RALSTON: Your Honor, I preface it by my answer 

S will respond to your question — by saying that the Court 

has never held that this was a significant factor in jury 

discrimination cases, whether the difference in a particular - 

where there would ba a difference in a particular case.

But it's difficult for me to say in response to your question 

directly, depending on the circumstances.
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G That's why ray question may be unfair«

MS. RALSTON3 Maybe, if I had an opportunity, getting 

again to the merits of this particular cases, to have a black 

woman on the jury, perhaps so, to bring insight into this kind 

of situation.

q Or maybe if you would pose the issue whether 

there was in fact consent you might prefer this?

MR. RALSTON* Yes.

The whole notion of- a cross-section of the community 

being represented on a jury is to bring variety of insights 

into decisions of cases, and in a rape case, even though women 

may have a negative reaction to it, they could very well bring 

insights ''chat a man could never have. It might be the kind of 

case where a defendant might very well want a woman on the 

jury,

Q But your argument isn't just confined to rape 

cases, is it?

MR. RALSTON* Ho, Your Honor. My argument says that 

in any kind of cases, that tills kind of exclusion of wom&n at 

least violates the due process right to juries that fairly 

represents ~

Q If we agree with you, do we have to overrule

Hoyt!

MR. RALSTONs Pardon?

Q If we agree with you, do we have to overrule
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Hoyt?

MR, RALSTONi No, Your Honor, We have argued in our 

brief that Hoyt is sufficiently distinguishable on its facts.

In Hoyt, there were women on the jury to some extent? her© 

there were none at all. The three concurring opinions in 

Hoyt indicated that they saw nothing in the Hoyt record to show 

actions of the jury commissioners that resulted in no service 

of women,

Q Now, if we find clearly that there5s a Milt.ua 

violation, do we have to gat to the woman’s point?

MR, RALSTON? No, Your Honor, esscept in this sense,

1 suppose tills case will go back down for a new indictment, 

and the issue will be raised all over again. Because the 

system they’re using is no woman on the jury list at all,

and apparently there never has been, and when there will be is 

very unclear,

And now the Suprema Court of Florida said this is 

all right, and the issue would just have to be relitigated,

2 think that it would ha proper for this Court to decide the 

issue, because I think it will clearly be raised again, when 

the case goes back down,

Q Are you talking only about the grand jury?

MR. RALSTON: Yes, Your Honor, this is the grand jury. 

Only th® grand jury was challenged in this case.

And under past decisions of this Court, also involving
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challenges only to fcha grand jury* the indictment falls* the 

conviction based on that indictment falls as well.

As I said* in response to Mr. Justice Brennan's 

question* we first contend that this case is distinguishable 

from Hoyt ,in that there has been no service of women on the 

juries at all.

Moreover, petitioner contends that unlike Hoyt* the 

total exclusion of women ia a direct result of the jury 

selection procedures adopted by -the jury commission.

MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGERz We'll begin at that point 

at tan o'clock in the morning.

MR. RALSTONi Thank you, Your Honor.

(Whereupon, at 3500 p„m„, the Court was 

recessed, to reconvene at IQsOO a.m., Tuesday, December 7, 

1971.)
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proceLadings

MR, CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER £ You may resimi® argument
in No, 5026,

ORAL ARGUMENT OF CHARLES STEPHEN RALSTON, ESQ.,
ON BEHALF OF THE PETITIONER — Resumed 

MR. RALSTONs Mr. Chief Justice, and may it please
the Courts

To briefly .recapitulate, wa have urged with regard
ito issue 2 in this case that the total exclusion of women,
>

where it is the direct result of procedures used by jury 
commissioners, as shown by this record, resulting in the total 
exclusion of more than one-half of the population of a 
community, results in a jury system that, in the words of this 
Court in Carter, contravenes the very idea of a jury? that is, 
a body truly representafcive of the community.

Now, the reasons why a jury system which excludes 
women, why such a system is not representative, have been set 
out by this Court in its decision in Ballard vs. United States, 
which we quote in our brief.

And basically, by excluding this group, elk identifi­
able group, it excludes from the jury system all range of 
attitudes and perceptions which can fc© brought to bear in any 
criminal case, so skews the system drastically away from its 
proper function? that is, its function to have a democratic
institution.
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Again, as this Court said in Ballard,, by such an 

exclusion there is injury to the jury system, to the laws and 
institution, to the community at large, and to the democratic 
ideal reflected in the processes of our courts.

Well, the problem with what Lafayette Parish has 
done pursuant to Louisiana law, and the problem with the 
Louisiana statute itself, is that it rests on assumptions about 
the function of women in our society, which this Court has 
recently characterised in Reed to, Reed as arbitrary. That is 
assumptions about the proper role of women, the notion that 
women will automatically have such responsibilities in the 
home that they cannot serve on juries.

We contend that the State must avoid this kind of an 
assumption, this kind of a procedure that results in a non- 
representative jury system, and essentially treat women on th® 
same basis as men ar© treated. That is, to focus in on specific 
and well-defined concerns that may allow an exemption, such as 
occupational exemption or a more narrow exemption for women 
who have special family duties that would make it a hardship 
for them to servo,

Q You moan in individual cases?
MR, RALSTOHs In individual cases, Your Honor.
I might just point out an illustration, in Florida, 

after the Hoyt decision, they amended its statute allowing 
women who were pregnant or who had children, 1 believe under



19

the age of 16,, to exercise a personal exemption if they so 

wished.

The problem of what —

Q With respect to men, soma categories are 

exempted, aren’t they? Just as categories, not as to 

individualised cases.

MR, RALSTONj They are. And under* the Louisiana 

statute, there are personal exemptions to be exercised by the 

individual. The statute specifically says that they are not 

basis for challenge for cause.

As a matter of fact, what Lafayette Parish did was 

to not send questionnaires to even these exempted categories, 

although under the statute it would seem that they should have 

and allow those individuals to exercise their own exemption.v

Q Would it think it would violate the Constitution 

if physicians, for example, were excluded in the same category 

as women? That is, they were all excluded unless they asked 

to serve.

MR, RALSTONs Your Honor, I think it would foe prefer­

able t© have again an exemption that they could exercise if 

they wished,

Q We are only talking about what’s constitutional

hare, aren’t we?

MR, RALSTONz Yes, 1 would say that that kind of an 

exclusion would focus in on a narrow class of persons. It would.
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not result in a wholesale exclusion of a large group, and doss 

fo.Gv?b in on what 1 think could be said to be legitimate 

interests. That is, they can — given the importance of 

physicians, and having sufficient numbers of physicians 

available —

Q In other words, you'd find a rational basis for

that?
• ; ; <r.. :

MR. RAjuSTOMs There would b© a rational basis for that 

kind of a limited exclusion of a group. And, again, the 

effect <xa the jury system would not be particularly extreme 

in terms of the proportion, the numbers of people to be 

excluded, tod there are other possible groups, the same 

kind of exclusion could be exercised.

It may be a problem at some point, if there are 

so many groups excluded ‘that you do result in a system that's 

unrepresentative,

But narrow exemptions as exclusions would, I think,

bo proper.

How, finally, on 'this point, I just wanted to bring 

out that we foal that any person faced with criminal 

procedure has the right to object to the exclusion, this, kind 

of a wholesale exclusion of a whole group, even though, in 

this case, the defendant was a male. That the right to a 

jury system, that fairly represents the community, in light 

of the proper function of the jury to interpose between the
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accused and the State, the voice of the community, this right 

extends to all persons and not simply to persons of the 

excluded class.

And I would just cite two State cases that have taken 

this position, the case of Maryland vs. Madison, at 213 Atl. 2d 
880, and Allen vs. State of Georgia, 137 SE 2d 71.10

I would just like to touch for a moment on the third 

issue involved in this case, that is the use of the statement 

taken from the defendant by interrogation.

We have pointed out in our brief that the issue in 

regard to this question is the effect of the Harris case. 

Briefly, we8d like to urge that the Harris case is distinguish­

able on, really on too bases. Tha first, as we pointed out in 

our brief, is the question of the reliability of the statement, 

whether or not the defendant actually said what he’s claimed 

to be said, and there are two points on thiss No. 1, he 

denies that's what he said, and there’s a conflict in the 

testimony of too of the police officers.

One said that lie insisted a number of times that he 

did not commit the raps? the other police officer said he 

didn’t say that.

So with these kinds of questions of reliability, we 

feel the statement in Harris should not be excluded to that 

kind of case.

The other basis of distinction is the fast that in
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Harris? it was admitted that the confession did not comply with 
Miranda, and the jury was specifically instructed that it could 
be considered only for purpose of impeachment#

In tills case i? the trial judge held that the 
confession was taken in compliance with Miranda, and that, 
therefore, presumably it could be used for all purposes.

An examination of the record does not reveal that 
the judge instructed the jury that the confession could only 
be used for the limited purpose of impeaching the testimony 
of the defendant.

He does not so state in his over-all charge to the 
jury, and there’s no such statement at the time he entered the 
confession — the confession was brought up. The District 
Attorney did say at on© point that he was going to impeach the 
defendant's testimony, but fch© judge never Instructed the jury 
as to its limited us©, and without such an instruction it 
simply cannot be assumed the jury may not have considered the 
confession as in terms of the proving of the actual fact of 
the commission of the crime.

Q Was fcher© a request for a limiting instruction?
MS. RALSTONs No, Your Honor, that does net appear 

in the record.
Again the judge had hold that it did not violate 

Miranda. So it may be that everybody was going on the 
presumption that it could be used for all purposes. But since



23

it did not comply with Miranda, I would feel is the kind of 
error that so permeates the whole system that the Court can 
hold the use of it unconstitutional even without a request for 
a lira!ting instruction under those circumstances.

1 will reserve the rest of my time for rebuttal.
Thank you.
MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER % Very well, Mr. Ralston.
Mr. De Blanc.

ORAL ARGUMENT OF BERTRAND DE BLANC, ESQ. ,
ON BEHALF OF THE RESPONDENT 

MR. DE BLANC: Mr. Chief Justice, may it please the
Court s

I would like to take just a minute to get my breath. 
I8sa always a little nervous when I get up here? although I've 
been here three times.

MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER: Well, just take your time,
counsel.

MR. DE BLANC: Yes, sir. I've been here three times,
the first time was -- maybe Justice Douglas remembers? I was 
here representing an accused who had been electrocuted by the 
State — or attempted to be electrocuted by the State ones, and 
they were trying to electrocute him the second time, and I 
was hers to plead for

Q Reswaber.
MR. DE BLANCs That's right, Your Honor,
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We were not successful, but we had you on our side.

(Laughter.)

Q You got a good percentage.

MR. DE BLANC: Yes, very good.

Xf Your Honor please, 1 would like to start off with 

the first point, and there are three points involved here.

The first one being that they are complaining that there was a 
systematic exclusion of Negroes on the grand jury? the second 

being systematic exclusion of women? and the third being the 

failure to comply with Miranda.
V

So I would like to begin with the first point and say 

this e That I came here today not to defend the commission or 

tii© clerk of the court, who is a member, but to praise him, and 

the manner in which he selected names to be considered for the 

grand jury, as wall as the petit jury. But X would like to 

point out to the Court that the complaint here is strictly 

to the grand jury. He8s not complaining that there was a — 

that the trial was not fair, or that there was anything wrong 

with th® petit jury, but simply to the grand jury.

The clerk of court began, as he said, to attempt to 

get as wide a range of persons as he could to consider for

grand jury and petit jury service. And X would like to point
\

out that ho sent out 11,000 questionnaires in a parish — a 

county, we call it parish there in Louisiana — where there 

was 40,000 population. He sent out 11,000 questionnaires,
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according to his testimony which is in the record here.

And, incidentally, the record was compiled by the 

complainants, and we are going according to the record that 

they've got„ that they’ve compiled and submitted.

But there were 11,000 questionnaires mailed out, out 

of a total of 40,000 persons in the parish, of which there were 

21,000 males. He sent this out only to the male population. 

Although we did have a place to show whether -they were male or 

female, because the clerk did attempt, and it’s shown in the 

record that the clerk did attempt to get women interested in 

jury service.

This record will show that he talked to my assistant, 

who happens to be a lady, assistant district attorney there, 

trying to gat her to talk to the women's clubs and get them 

interested in that. And the reason he said, in the record, 

that they had not done it before was because we had an old 

courthouse, v/hich had no facilities for woman jurors; but there 

was being built at the time a new courthouse. And at the time 

that the case was tried, we tried it in the new courthouse.

But at the time that the selection was made, we were 

in a temporary courthouse at that particular time. But he did 

try to get the assistant district attorney to get the ladies 

interested.

Nov;, to go ahead with this: there are 21,000 males 

in the parish, and there are 17,000 white and about 4,000



26

Negroes, which amounted to 20 percent Negro, . in so far as the 

male population was concerned.

Then he has the registered voters here, which showed 

that there were a total of 6,541 Negroes who were registered, 

out of a total population of 9,000. So the entire »- the 

population of this parish is very highly registered, both white 

and Negro, because out of 9,400 Negroes in the parish there 

were 6,500 registered voters. And there were 3,573 Negro males 

in the parish; and 17,000 whit© males in the parish.

Now, he sent out 11,000 of these questionnaires, 

and he went around looking everywhere to try to get lists from 

different people. He used every person who was registered, 

a registered voter, and there were 40,000 voters, of which 

there were 34,000 white and 6,500 Negro.

Now, you have to considar that there were — that 

that parish had vary few Negroes, comparatively speaking; only 

20 parcent, or 21 percent Negro there. So they used every 

eighth person registered; he took every eighth name. And 

also they went through the city directory, which had every name 

of every person in the city of Laf£*yette, which comprises 

most of the population of the parish, and the phone directory, 

which included all of the phones in the entire parish, as well 

as lists submitted by the school board, and also a bunch of 

lists submitted by other people, and also by the commission.

There was no record, they didn’t ask — they asked
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the question, but they didn't insist on it, as to how many 
questionnaires were returned. Well, we don't know how many 
questionnaires were returned, out of the 3.1,000, but the clerk 
found, by looking at it, and making the determination as to 
whether they were qualified or not to serve, and he used the 
requirements of the law of the State, 21 years old, read, speak, 
and write the English language? many people out there do'- not 
speak the English language, they speak French, both white and 
Negro, Many people, many whites and many Negroes speak only 
French there in this section of the State,

And they are not qualified unless they can read and 
write and speak tha English language. Nov?, many times we 
conduct a trial completely in French out there.

Now, they must not also be under interdiction, or 
mental or physical infirmity. And not be interdicted.

Q X£ you conduct a trial completely in French, 
it’s kind of inappropriate to have jurors who .speak only the 
English language, isn't it?

MS. DS BLANC; We conduct the trial in French only 
where it’s a misdemeanor and the judge speaks French, the 
district attorney speaks French, the lawyers on both sides 
speak French, and the witnesses also speak French.

Only those cases.
Q Oh, so no jury trials in French?
MR. DE BLANC: No jury trials in French.
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We feel that sometimes those misdemeanors are easier 

to try that way, because it takes a whole lot longer to have 

an interpreter»

And they have to be a resident of the parish for a

year.

So ha sifted these out, after receiving ail these 

questionnaires, and he found, as far as qualification was 

concerned, and placed them on a card indess, he had 6,354 white 

and 1,015 Negroes, which he says in his brief comprise a little 

over 13 percent of the population, or 14 percent — it’s 13.76» 

And I say the same thing, but I didn’t put it in my brief 

that it was over 21 percent of the entire male Negro popula­

tion.

So there are 1,015 Negroes who were in the box, who 

ware qualified, according to the clerk, and they will us© that 

box, and it's in the record, on page 15 of the record, Appendix; 

so that means that there are over 21 parcent of the Negro male 

population considered for jury service as eligible by the clerk 

and by the commission. So there were actually more Negroes 

who were considered for jury service than there were, in 

actual percentage, for the community.

Now, he put them in there. After he did that, then 

he had these names. You have to see them to believe it, all 

the cards he has, it would fill up this whole table; thousands 

and thousands of cards, and he’s added onto it since that time.
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But he took out 400, 100 more than what was necessary, 

and he put them in the grand jury venire, for which he had 373 

whites and 27 Negroes? which amounted to 6.75 of the population 

is what h© figured, but of the population, And there was 

one name drawn out of it.

Now, when they draw it out for the grand jury venire, 

you have to understand that it's draton by lots, so they dipped 

in there and got 20 names for the grand jury venire, of which 

19 were white and one Negro.

But it could very well have been just the opposite? 

it could have been the other way, because sine® that time, like 

this year, this grand jury, this grand jury wq had no Negroes 

on it, but the one in the spring had three on the grand jury.

So it varies.

Q Mr. De Blanc, when the clerk was making his 

choice, did he know the rac© of the people?

MR. DE BLANC: Yes, Your Honor, he did ~~

Q So how do you get from the command of the Whitus

case?

MR. DE BLANC: Your Honor, if Your Honor please, the 

clerk said that he wanted it on there because, for identifica­

tion purposes? ha says that on page 51. That he needed that 

for identification purposes.

Q Well, did he ask about the marks that they 

might have had on their face or hands for identification
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MR. DE BLANCt Mo, Your Honor.
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Q He only asked race for identification purposes. 

MR. DE BLANCg Well, Your Honor, he asked race — 

and X thought, also, that he should have done it, because X 

thought that in case the case would be appealed and brought to 

this Court, that we would have no problem in determining how 

many Negroes were there. Because if we did not have it on 

there, we would be in a quandrv here as to how many Negroes 

end whites we had on there. And I wanted to be sure that this 

Court understood that there was more than the percentage of 

Negress in the box, —

Q Well, I’m interested

MR. DE BLANCs — who were considered.

Q I ?ra interested in how many were on the grand

jury.

MR. DE BLANCs Sir?

Q I am interested in how many were on the grand 

jury, not how many questionnaires went out or how many they 

considered. I want to know why only one showed up on the 

grand jury.

MR. DE BLANCt That’s just the way it falls, Your

Honor.

Q I sea.

MR. DE BLANC: It doesn’t mean that every year it’s
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the same thing, or every term it's the same thing? it just 
happened in that case, and 7. don't believe that this Court 
would want to hold that just because one case, that there were 
no Negroes on the jury. The only way we can come back at that, 
Your Honor, is —

Q Well, what did —
MR. DE BLANC: •— to arbitrarily —
Q — the Whifcus case say? When the man knows the 

race, and ha did know the race here? is that Whitus or not?
MR, DE BLANC: Yes, but the Whitus ease was a little

different from that. They had been consistent --
Q Yas, it was in Georgia.
MR. DE BLANCs They were considered over the period 

of time, that they had certain color courts for Negroes and 
certain color courts for whites? and this is not the situation 
here.

Q No, it's just that yon have the race on it. ;! 
They don't have a certain color? they have the race. The word.

MR. DE BLANC: And how would we ever find out how
X

many Negroes were on the jury if we hadn't put it on there?
Q Yes.
MR* DE BLANCg Put down the race. We would never be 

able to tell this Court how many were on and how many were not 
on.

I’ll say, Your Honor, that, the only way we can would
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be to comply with having a specific nuitiber of Negroes on the 

grand juryt would he to arbitrarily put 21 percent Negress 

on the grand jury. That would be the only way 1 could see we 

can arbitrarily do that. I don’t think this Court would want 

us to arbitrarily take exactly the same number of Negroes on 

the grand jury as there are in the community# because that’s not 

what was said in the case of Swain vs. Alabama# where they 

saids We learn# due to the jury rules and all the venire 

need be a perfect mirror of the community or accurately 

reflect the proportioned strength of every identifiable group.

We learn from this that jurors should be selected as 

men# not as a race? and that’s what we’re doing# Your Honor. 

We’re not selecting the jurors according to race? we’re 

selecting jurors according to men. And that’s what we’ve been 

doing all the time. And that’s what we’ll continua to do unless 

tills Court will tell us different.

If this Court tells us we have to select by proportion# 

we’ll do it. But so far we have followed Avery vs. Georgia —»

Q Well# what would happen if this Court said you 

have to take race off those qualifications and look at it

MR, DE BLANCs Then certainly w® will take it off.

We have tried to follow whatever this Court says to do.

But Avery vs, Georgia says that we’ve got to utilis® 

this in fact# as a matter of fact it was when Scott vs.

Walker was decided# and Davis vs. Davisr which is a Fifth Circuit
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case, arid also Scott vs. Walker, That was the time that he 

started this system, under my direction* As a matter of fact, 

as soon as Scott vs. Walker was decided, I wrote a letter to 

all these clerks of the court arid told them they’ve got to 

comply with this Scott vs. Walker, and there.is a constitutional 

duty on the local officials to develop a system, a jury 

system that will result in a fair cross-section of the 

community.

And that they should be put on a master list to be 

used as the source for — from which to select the grand and 

petit juries. And there should be no discrimination of any 

kind between any classes.

And he did so, at my request. And he says in the 

record that he — well, I worked with him, to try to get this 

system in effect there. And of course after Akins, Your Honor, 

Akins vs-_Texas, the same thing.

They said that defendants under our system of criminal 

statutes are not entitled to demand representatives of their 

racial inheritance upon juries before whom they are tried. 

They’re simply entitled to a fair cross-section of the 

community. And there has been no evidence to show that the 

clerk of the court \<?as in bad faith, they had a chance to 

cross-examine him. They cross-examined — they questioned him 

for a long time, and they didn’t bring cut anything to show that 

he was prejudiced in any way, that he tried to get more Negroes
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than whites, or whites more than Negroes, as he tried to set 

it up in accordance with whether they were qualified or not 

qualified*

1 would like to pass, if Yor Honor please, to th© 

next question, which is woman on the jury.

I would like to point out that they are claiming that 

women ware systematically excluded from grand jury service, 

which is not true. We give them an exemption, but we don’t 

exclude women from the grand jury or from any jury. There are 

18 States, ©s a matter of fact, now that grant women an 

absolute exemption, the same as Louisiana. And they form a 

great proportion of the population, and, .as a matter of fact, 

there are presently, I think, 21 million women'in the United 

States who have children, and the only difference between, 

for instance, me as a lawyer and Your Honors as a judge in 

Louisiana, is that we're both exempted? I'm exempted as a 

lawyer. You're exempted as a judge. And women are exempted 

because they're women? and there are schoolteachers that are 

exempted, schoolbus drivers, officers, ministers, lawyers, 

dentists, and firemen.

But th© only difference, and they're not excluded 

they're just exempted. Th© only difference between us', for 

instance, you as a judge and me as a lawyer, is that we must 

claim our exemption? and in order for them to be -«• they have 

to waive their exemption. But w© must claim ours.
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There's no difference at all between the treatment 

of a lawyer or a woman in so far as exemption. It’s just a 

matter of procedure.

If wo want to be exempted as a lawyer, we must claim 

it. Also a judge, a schoolteacher, a bus driver.

But the purpose is to save the women 'the trip to the 

courthouse to claim their exemption, and that's the only 
difference.

But we have certainly tried to get the women interested 

in serving on fell® grand jury. In Louisiana there are over 

one million women who are married — I mean population of 

woman, there are over one million women in the state and 

there are 69 percent who are married. And your grand jury 

pays $12 a day? petit jury pays $8 a day. A woman has to get 

a babysitter, and it's going to cost her a whole lot more than 

that to try to get a babysitter, even to serve on a grand jury? 

if wo could take testimony from my associate hare, he’ll tell 

you how much it cost him to get babysitters so his wife could 

come over here to hear the cas© today.

Fortunately I have my own babysitters. We have some 

older children who babysit for our young ones.

But I think that thsir complaint, of course, is not 

that Hoyt was unconstitutional? they’re not complaining about 

the unconstitutionality of Hoyt. They’re complaining, as I 

understand it, is that the way we apply it in Louisiana, that
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we have not encouraged any women to serve. And that in Florida 

they did have some, and in Louisiana there were none.

I don't believe that they would v?ant to have a woman 

on the jury if they could, because the last time they put one 
on out there, they made her the foreman of the jury, and they 

convicted the accused.

As a matter of fact, it was a raps case. But I don't 

think 'they’ll try it again.

Q Wall, this accused could not hai^e coma out any 

worse if a woman had bean on the jury, could ha?

MR. DS BLAKCs Yes, he could have been if he had 

had a woman, he could have gone to the electric chair? and 

probably would, '

Because he was caught in the act —

Q That's contributing a lot of power to one woman.

MR. DE BLANC: That's right. Really remarkably

the power of women, Your Honor.

(Laughter.)

1 can testify to that.

But I would like to ssk now pass to our last point,

Your Honor, --

Q Before you do --

MR. DE BLANC: Yes'?

Q — when last was there a woman on the grand jury.

in your parish?
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MR. DE BLANC s Is there one now?

Q Has there ever been one?

MR. DS BLANC5 Not in my parish. There has been on© 

in well, I have three parishes. In Arcadia Parish, the 

pariah that I'm telling you about where they had a woman on the 

grand jury, made her foreman, and they convicted the accused of 

the rape.

But — it was a rape case,

Q Was she on the grand jury or the petit jury?

MR. DE BLANCi Sh© was on the petit jury.

G Yes.

MR. DE BLANC: She was the petit jury, that8s right.

Q Well, the question was, when have you had a woman

on a grand jury?

MR. DE BLANCs Well, we have —

Q In any of the three parishes.

MR. DE BLANC: Yes, we have had in Arcadia:; Parish.

Q You did have?

MR. DE BLANC: Yes.

Now, we have not considered it in all three parishes 

for women, which we didn’t have before we had — we have a

new courthouse —

Q Is that right? Are women now serving in all

three parishes on grand juries?

MR. DE BLANC: Only on©
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Q Only in one of the three.

MR. DE BLANCj Yes.

Q Arcadia. And here what county is involved 

here •=— parish?

MR. DE BLANC: This is Lafayette County.

Q This is Lafayette.

MR. DS BLANCs But they haven1’t made a request to

do it.

Q Well, when — can you recall when Lafayette 

Parish last had a woman on the grand jury?

MR. DE BLANC? Ho, Your Honor.

• They have not mad© any — they have never made ~

there has been no application mads by them for us to waive 

their exemption.

0 Yes.

MR. DE BLANCs I notice that there are, in the 

Hoyt case, that the court said that there were 18 States 

including the District of Columbia,that was in '61, where a 

woman had an absolute exemption based on sex, exercisable in 

one form or another, and that in sight States they were 

exempted if they had family responsibilities which would cause 

undue hardship. And I like to think of myself as the 

representative of this — oh, by the way, there’s this brief 

that was filed by Senator Bayh on this whole question'? but he 

spent — lie's got a 40-page brief, and he spent all but the
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last four pages in giving the history of women's rights, 

which 1 agree with? it's a very wall-written brief about 

women's rights. And I really agree with all h® said, except 

the last four pages, where he talks about this particular case.

And he represents 180 million — 180,000 women who 

belong to this organisation, of which ray assistant happens to be 

a member.

X like to think of myself as representing 21 million 

women who are for the Lib Movement, that is the liberty to make 

their own choice as to whether they should serve or not.
i

Q Well,’does your questionnaire give them the

right — doesn't your questionnaire say whether you can claim 

your exemption or not?

MR. DE BLANC: Yes, Your Honor.

Q Well, why wasn't that sent to the women?

MR. DE BLANCs Well, because, you sea, in tills — in 

the Hoyt case it was stated that — they talk about the 

inclusion on the jury list of persons so exempted usually 

serves as a waste of time to the clerk. And in the Hoyt case, 

that's what this Court said. So they didn't fill them out if 

they were exempt, you see.

Q But 2 understand this questionnaire says to the 

mens Are you going to claim your exemption or not?

MR. DE BLANC % That's right,

Q And you say the only reason you don't bother with
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the women is because they claim their exemption,
MR. DS BLANCs That's right,
Q Well, why not let them claim it on the 

questionnaire?
MR. D3 BLANCs Well, you see. Your Honor, if we did 

that, then who would we mail --
Q If you did that, you might have found out there 

would be quite a few who wouldn't claim it,
MR. DS BLANCs Well, that could be — and if Your 

Honor please —
Q Well, why wouldn't you find out?
MR. DE BLANC3 Well, I would agree with Your Honor's 

suggestion, and I will
Q Well, that don't help this man. '
MR. DE BLANC: No, it won’t, but —
Q Well, that’s the case we're talking about.

Or listening to.
MR. DB BLANCs Well, I don't feel as though that 

was, in itself, the fact that — the court had no responsibility 
— I don’t feel that the clerk of the court had any responsibil­
ity to determine, himself, whether or not the women of the 
parish wanted to serve. He did take means, he asked my 
assistant to go out and talk to these women's clubs and ask 
them to get themselves interested in this. And they didn't.

But ha didn’t feel as though he should send •
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questionnaires out to them», and that’s one of the reasons» if 

Your Honor please» one of the ladies did send one in. He 

has one woman who offered to serve,

How» I’d like to go to my last point. Your Honor, 

which is the question of whether or not the accused was 

prejudiced in so far as what was constitutional under Miranda 

vs, Arizona, I understand in this particular case, Your 

Honor, in so far as the Miranda was concerned, we did not use 

the statement in convicting the accused, and presenting our 

side of the case? we did'not use it at all, And we had no 

intention, because we1 were able to prove — as a matter of 

fact, this is an unusual case, where they caught the accused 

in tire act of committing the raps, which is a very unusual 

case.

So it wasn't necessary to use the confession. So we 

didn’t use it. Didn’t mention it at all.

But we did serve on the accused and his lawyer, before 

the trial started, without the jury knowing about it, we served 

the notice that we would introduce the confession, you see, 

because that's the law of the State, If you intend to use 

the confession, you have to give them notice ahead of time.

Which we did.

Well, when we presented our side of the case, we 

did not use the confession, And at the end of our presentation 

of the ease, when the defense went ahead through their side.



42

they came along and they put him on the stand. So, as soon 

as they got through with their examination in chief, then they 

asked the court to withdraw the jury* so the jury was with­

drawn and X advised the court that we had a confession which we 

intended to use to impeach the testimony of the accused.

So while they were out, we then proceeded to show

the voluntary nature —• under the laws of the State we have to
*

shew the voluntary natura of the confession, which we did.

We showed the voluntary nature of the confession, as well as 

the compliance with Miranda.

Now, their complaint is that Miranda was complied with 
all except on® things that the accused was not told that ha 

was entitled to an attorney at the time that the statement 

was given.

So that was what — we did inform him; he was 

informed. E® was informed by the officer, of which on® was a 

colored officer. He read him all the rights of Miranda; but 

ho did not inform him, Your Honor, that he was entitled to an 

attorney at that time when he gave his statement.

So that’s what their complaint is.

But the judge thought that he did comply with 

Miranda, because they said he was told: You are entitled to 

an attorney.

So he said that that indicated, he thought, when he 

said, You are entitled to an attorney, the guy should have
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understood at that time.

But he didn't say "at this time". He didn’t use these 
words, 15at this time."

So then that’s their complaint.

But I’m saying this , that the statement was voluntary, 

was shown to be voluntary. The Court held that, it was volun­

tary. It was proved to be voluntary outside the presence of 

the jury, and again in the presence of the jury, to show it 

was voluntary. We did prove it, that it was voluntary, and 

it was reliable.

And there was no coercion of any kind there. As a 

matter of fact, they were drinking coffee. They asked the 

fellow if he would like to have some coffee, and he said, 

no, ho didn’t want any coffee. They offered him, I think, 

soma cigarettes, and a phone call and everything? but it was 

a very friendly place, and attitude at that point.

Q It’s not clear to me, Mr. De Blanc, how the 

confession was used. You say it was not used in the State’s, 

case in chief?

MR. DE BLANC? No, Your Honor.

Q And then the defendant took the stand in his own 

behalf, and was there any talk about whether or not he had

confessed?

MR. DE BLANC % Well, you see, that’s the point, that 

was why he — when he took the stand he had a completely
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different story.

Q Yes.

MR. DE BLANC: And so he told the story to the jury, 

about how this thing happened, and he was going out to 

burglarise a place with a friend of his, and that while they 

were there -they happened to stumble on this girl, who was in 

the culvert down there. So he want to lend aid to her, and 

when he got down there, that was when the officer shone the 

lights on him and arrested him. So that's what his story was, 

you see.

Q All right. Then how was his confession used?

MR. BE BMC: Well, when X —

Q He testified along those lines, 1 understand

that*

MR. BE BLANC: I asked him — okay. Then I went

back and cross-examined him, and I said: Now, you said this 

was the way it happened. Now, isn’t it a fact that you had 

a conversation with the officers on blank day of blank? And' 

didn't you tell them this?

No, l didn't.

And this and this.

No, I didn't.

So then I said: Now, Your Honor please, I intend to 

impeach this man's testimony by the testimony Officer so-and-so 

and-so-and-so-and.so-and-so. And that’s the way X did it.
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And then spa put tha officer on the stand» but did not 
introduce the confession. We just put the officer on the 
stand and •— /

Q Who said what? Who testified what?
tMR. DE BLANC: Who testified that he'did male© 'the 

statement that he denied having made.
Q Wellf that's introducing an oral confession,

though.
MR. DE BLANC: Well» in a way, yes,
Q But the —
MR. DE BLANC: But it was used to impeach his 

testimony alone.
Q I understand. 1 think I understand.

The written piece of paper never went into evidence» is that 
correct?

MR. DE BLANC: No.
Q But you read from it?
MR. DE BLANC: I quoted from it.
Q .-Yes „
MR. DE BLANC I Thank. Your Honor.
MR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER: Very well» thank you» Mr.

0© Blanc.
You have just one minute, Mr. Ralston.
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REBUTTAL ARGUMENT OF CHARLES STEPHEN RALSTON, ESQ., 

ON BEHALF OF THE PETITIONER

MR. RALSTONs Yes, Your Honor.  —- _

The main point I want to make was that Mr. De Blanc 

indicated the one reason the racial designation was on these 

papers if as so that they would know how many blacks had served. 

And the point X wanted to make is that you can compile racial 

statistics without having the racial statistics and the 

racial information on the documents that are actually used 

by tli© jury commission.

You have no problem compiling racial statistics, as 

such. The point is, where they can be used as an opportunity 

to discriminate as results her®, then Whitus is directly 

involved.

Q Wall, do X understand you9 re not objecting to 

having the racial designation for some purposes, as long as 

they are not available to the person drawing the grand jury? 

is that it?

MR. RALSTON: Well, for example, if you send out a

questionnaire that haa a perforated section on it, on top,
•*

on which the person is asked if he will respond to his race, 

this can b© removed by & clerical person and filed out of the 
way; and then used,"after the whole process is finished, to 

cross-check. That might b® perfectly all right.

But this kind of a system is not.



Q Yon think that would meat the standards of

Whitus?

MR. RALSTON: As long as they are not used so there' 

an opportunity to discriminate. Compiling statistics as such 

for a cross-check, I think would be permissible,
HR. CHIEF JUSTICE BURGERs Very well.

Thank you, gentlemen. The case is submitted. 

(Whereupon, at 10:44 a .hi., the case was
submitted.)




